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RELEASE IN FULL

From: : Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2011 1:53 PM

To: H; Verma, Richard R

Subject: Fw: German Foreign Minister Westerwelle has requested to speak with the Secretary

From: L.ucas, Laura D

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Coleman, Claire L

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Wed Mar 02 13:49:24 2011 ‘

Subject: RE: German Foreign Minister Westerwelle has requested to speak with the Secretary

Via Ops:
The following is additionai information received on the killing of two American soldiers in Frankfurt:

Mission wants to send out Warden message tonight.

There is no information that threat to general American public has gotten worse. Ambassador is recommending
the warden message.

There is some discussion about whether Dept or DoD will issue statement. POTUS just issued statement.

e Note: Post says it IS believed the perpetrator targeted the U.S. military specifically, as the bus was blue and
white and clearly said “Air Force” on the side. The perpetrator apparently yelled “God is great” in Arabic before
opening fire. He stated he is on his own, however, which is the reason many at post were reticent to send a
warden message, but Ambassador wants to be forward leaning. Ambassador is very concerned about the
possibility of something happening tonight, so does not want to miss the chance to alert ail U.S. citizens.

Consul General in Frankfurt reported at 1322:

e German police are in the midst of investigation. FBI is on the scene.

Two wounded were taken to University Medical center; one is NOT expected to live (according to police
information following a shot to the head)

o Names of two dead not released yet. One of the dead was the driver, wearing a U.S. military uniform. Other
deceased was shot outside of the bus, wearing civilian clothes, but believed to be identifiable as an American
soldier. _

e Ten survivors are now speaking with police and assisting in the investigation; post is working to ensure they will
have safe transport to their onward destinations. '

e General Dillon is not at the site, as reported in the cable (Frankfurt 1080); Airport office of special investigations

is on the scene. Military is being instructed not to wear uniforms in the area for awhile.

There has been a reluctance to move the bodies until investigation has concluded.

Post has contacted local police to request additional security for housing and consulate.

Police have secured his apartment and are searching it now.

Passengers had arrived from Lakenheath, England and were en route to Afghanistan.

From: Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 1:42 PM
To: Coleman, Claire L
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Cc: S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Re: German Foreign Minister Westerwelle has requested to speak with the Secretary

| defer to the specials and jake on that... But she is willing to do it on her drive to the wh if we can make that work. |
assume its about the soldiers who were killed. She is keen for more info on that.

From: Coleman, Claire L

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Wed Mar 02 13:41:06 2011

Subject: RE: German Forelgn Minister Westerwelle has requested to speak with the Secretary

Does she need a call sheet?

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Hsiang, Margaret E; Coleman, Claire L

Subject: Re: German Foreign Minister Westerwelle has requested to speak with the Secretary

| told her. She can try on her way to the white house

From: Hsiang, Margaret E

To: SES-O_S-Calls

Sent: Wed Mar 02 13:30:54 2011

Subject: German Foreign Minister Westerwelle has requested to speak with the Secretary

Colleagues,

M ’West‘enlvelle requested to speak with the Secretary today at 1530 EST (2130 Berlin). Please advise.
Thank you,

Margaret

Margaret Hsiang

Watch Officer

State Department Operations Center
202-647-1512
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